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BRAULIO L. BAEZ, CHAIRMAN
J. TERRY DEASON

LILA A. JABER

RUDOLPH "RUDY" BRADLEY
CHARLES M. DAVIDSON

Russell A. Badders, Esquire

Beggs & Lane
Post Office Box 12950

ancserfm

November 16, 2004

Pensacola, Florida 32591-2950
Re: Docket No. 041307-EI

Dear Mr. Badders:

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for declaratory statement, or in the alternative,
petition for waiver of Rule 25-6.100(2)©, F.A.C., by Gulf Power Company, which was filed in this
office on November 15, 2004, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff

members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more

>

DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION
CLERK & ADMINISTRATIVE
SERVICES

BLANCA S. BAYO

DIRECTOR

(850) 413-6770 (CLERK)
(850) 413-6330 (ADMIN)

L d

information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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PSC Website: http:/www.floridapsc.com

An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer

Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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From: Andrea Cowart

Sent: Monday, January 24, 2005 10:43 AM
To: CCA - Orders / Notices; Martha Brown
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 1/24/2005 10:42:00 AM

Docket Number: 041307-El

Filename / Path: 041307paa.mcb.doc

PAA Order Approving Petition for Rule Waiver
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From: Andrea Cowart

Sent: Monday, February 21, 2005 11:42 AM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices; Martha Brown

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 2/21/2005 11:42:00 AM

Docket Number: 041307-El

Filename / Path: 041307co.mcb.doc

CONSUMMATING ORDER



